
CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

GONZALES MUNICIPAL BUILDING   820 ST. JOSEPH STREET 
AGENDA –DECEMBER 8, 2022   6:00 P.M. 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, AND PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE 

CITY EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Announcements of upcoming City Events
• Announcements and recognitions by the City Manager
• Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor
• Recognition of actions by City employees
• Recognition of actions by community volunteers

HEARING OF RESIDENTS 
This time is set aside for any person who wishes to address the City Council. Each person should 
fill out the speaker’s register prior to the meeting. Presentations should be limited to no more than 
3 minutes. 

All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body, and not to any individual member 
thereof. Any person making personal, impertinent, or slanderous remarks while addressing 
the Council may be requested to leave the meeting. 

Discussion by the Council of any item not on the agenda shall be limited to statements of specific 
factual information given in response to any inquiry, a recitation of existing policy in response to 
an inquiry, and/or a proposal to place the item on a future agenda. The presiding officer, during 
the Hearing of Residents portion of the agenda, will call on those persons who have signed up to 
speak in the order they have registered. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the 
Consent Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.   

1.1 Minutes - Approval of the minutes for the November 17, 2022 Regular Meeting 

1.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-139 Approving a Grazing 
Lease between the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation and Bobby Tomas for 
property located at 2521 Harwood Road  

1.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-140 Renewing the Gonzales 
Economic Development Corporations membership to the Texas ED Connection  

1.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-141 Rejecting the Proposals 
received for the 2022 Street Improvement Projects 



ORDINANCES 
2.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Ordinance #2022-23 Approving a Budget 

Amendment to the Operating Budget for the Fiscal Year October 1, 2022 and Ending 
September 30, 2023 for Gonzales Economic Development Fund for $325,000.00 in 
Expenses 

2.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Ordinance #2022-24 Amending Section 13.207 
Meters (d) Tampering With of the City of Gonzales Code of Ordinances 

STAFF/BOARD REPORTS 
3.1 Finance Director will provide feedback on any questions regarding:  

• Financial Reports for funds as of November 30, 2022

3.2 Interim City Manager, Tim Crow will update the City Council on the following: 
• Timeline on Capital Improvement and Departmental Projects

o Recently Completed Projects
o Projects Currently in Process
o Upcoming Projects

CLOSED SESSION 
4.1 (1) Pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales 

will meet in closed session to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.  

A) Discussion regarding the finalist candidates for the City Manager vacancy

(2) Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales
will consult in closed session with its attorney to receive legal advice regarding pending or
contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or matter in which the duty of the attorney to
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter”, to include the following matters:

B) Existing and future water rights and sources

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
5.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action regarding matters discussed in closed session, and/or 

other actions necessary or recommended related to such discussions in closed session 

CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Requests by Mayor and Councilmembers for items on a future City Council agenda
• Announcements by Mayor and Councilmembers
• City and community events attended and to be attended
• Continuing education events attended and to be attended

ADJOURN 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the above items in Executive Closed Session if 
they meet the qualifications in Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.087, of Chapter 551 of the Government 
Code of the State of Texas. 



I certify that a copy of the December 8, 2022, agenda of items to be considered by the Gonzales City Council was posted on the 
City Municipal Building bulletin board on the 5th day of December, 2022 at 6:00 p m. and remained posted continuously for at 
least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of the meeting.  I further certify that the above agenda was removed on __________ 
day of ____________________, 2022 at ______am/pm.   I further certify that the following News Media were properly notified 
of the above stated meeting:  Gonzales Inquirer. 

 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary 

The meeting facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Request for accommodations or 
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please Contact the City Secretary's office at (830)672-2815 for 
further information.



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes Page 1 of 7 

CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

MINUTES –November 17, 2022 

The regular meeting of the City Council was held on November 17, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the 
Gonzales Municipal Building, 820 St. Joseph Street. This was an OPEN MEETING, open to the 
public, subject to the open meeting laws of the State of Texas and, as required by law, was duly 
posted, at the Gonzales Municipal Building, giving notice of time, date, place, and agenda 
thereof. The meeting notice, agenda and agenda packet were posted online at 
www.gonzales.texas.gov. 

CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION AND PLEDGE  
Mayor Sucher called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and a quorum was certified. 

STAFF PARTICIPATING: 
Tim Crow-Interim City Manager, Kristina Vega-City Secretary, Jennifer Kolbe-Economic 
Development Director, Laura Zella-Finance Director, Todd Remschel-Street Director, Wade 
Zella-Fire Chief, Amanda Garza-JB Wells Park Operations Manager, Tiffany Padilla-Main 
Street Manager, Erica Leopold- Administrative Assistant & Gayle Autry- Police Assistant Chief. 

CITY EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Announcements of upcoming City Events- None
• Announcements and recognitions by the Interim City Manager- None
• Announcements and recognitions by the Mayor- Mayor Sucher acknowledged volunteer

Members of the community and City staff for jobs well done for events within the
community.

• Recognitions of actions by community volunteers-None

HEARING OF RESIDENTS 
Dr. Koerner requested and spoke in favor of an increase in funding to the Gonzales Dog 
Adoptions contract that was previously approved.  

Thomas Enriquez commended the Parks Department in the appearance of the parks, and in favor 
of creating a Tejano Mural within the City to recognize the Texian Army and their history for the 
City of Gonzales 

PRESENTATION AND PUBLIC HEARING 
1.1 Public Hearing and Presentation regarding the Section 3 Requirements for the City of 

Gonzales TXCDBG Grant # 7220052-2020-DRP from the Texas Department of 
Agriculture in the amount of $500,000 for Sidewalk and Infrastructure Improvements  

Attendee Name Title Status 
Steve Sucher Mayor Present 
Joseph Kridler Council Member, District 1 Present 
Sherri Koepp Council Member, District 2, Mayor Pro Tem Present 
Bobby O’Neal Council Member, District 3 Present 
Ronda Miller Council Member, District 4 Present 

1



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes Page 2 of 7 

Mayor Sucher opened the Public Hearing at 6:21 p.m. 

Janay Tieken presented to the City Council the Section 3 Requirements for the Gonzales 
TXCDBG Grant # 7220052-2020-DRP from the Texas Department of Agriculture in the 
amount of $500,000 for Sidewalk and Infrastructure Improvements. 

Mayor Sucher closed the Public Hearing at 6:25 p.m. 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
The Consent Agenda is considered self-explanatory and will be enacted by the Council with one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless they are removed from the 
Consent Agenda upon the request of the Mayor or a Councilmember.   

2.1 Minutes - Approval of the minutes for the October 13, 2022 Regular Meeting 

2.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-127 Authorizing the Interim 
City Manager to execute an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between Gonzales County 
and the City of Gonzales to install a radio communications tower located off of FM 532 
for Emergency Communication    

2.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-128 Authorizing the Payment 
of Longevity Pay for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

2.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-129 Authorizing the Interim 
City Manager to Execute an Agreement for Election Services with the Elections 
Administrator of Gonzales County for the May 6, 2023 General Election 

2.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-130 Authorizing the Edwards 
Association the Use of Independence Square including the Parking Lot, and Designated 
Street Closures for the Annual Martin Luther King March on January 16, 2023 

ACTION:  Items 2.1 through 2.5       APPROVED 
Council Member Kridler moved to approve the consent agenda items 2.1 through 2.5. 
Council Member Koepp seconded the motion.  Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote.  
For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 to 0. 

RESOLUTIONS 
3.1 Public Hearing, Discussion & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-131 Authorizing the 

Interim City Manager to Submit, and Accept if Awarded, an Application and Associated 
Documents to the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for $150,000 to the Resilient 
Communities Grant program for the update of the City of Gonzales Comprehensive Plan.  

Mayor Sucher opened the Public Hearing at 6:27 p.m.  

Thomas Enriquez asked if this grant will directly help with the flooding on Tinsley Creek.  

2



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes  Page 3 of 7 

 

 City Secretary, Kristina Vega stated that this is a grant that will more assist with the 
planning portion of the flooding mitigation, but the City is looking at other grant 
opportunities that will assist in the funding of the actual improvements.   

 
 Mayor Sucher closed the Public Hearing at 6:31 p.m.  
 
ACTION:  Items 3.1         APPROVED 

Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2022-131 Authorizing the 
Interim City Manager to Submit, and Accept if Awarded, an Application and Associated 
Documents to the Texas General Land Office (GLO) for $150,000 to the Resilient 
Communities Grant program for the update of the City of Gonzales Comprehensive Plan. 
Council Member Miller seconded the motion. Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote. 
For: Unanimous. The motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
3.2 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-132 Approving the 2023 

Insurance Provider for Health, Dental, Vision and Life 
 
ACTION:  Items 3.2         APPROVED 
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2022-132 Approving Blue 

Cross Blue Shield (Blue Choice MTBCP014) as the 2023 Insurance Provider for Health, 
Dental, Vision and Life. Council Member Miller seconded the motion. Mayor Sucher 
called for a roll call vote. For: Unanimous. The motion passed 5 to 0. 

 
3.3 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-133 Authorizing the Purchase 

of a Fire Engine and Related Equipment for the Fire Department and Authorizing the 
Interim City Manager to Execute the Purchase Agreement and all necessary documents  

 
ACTION:  Items 3.3         APPROVED 
 Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2022-133 Authorizing the 

Purchase of a Fire Engine and Related Equipment for the Fire Department and 
Authorizing the Interim City Manager to Execute the Purchase Agreement and all 
necessary documents. Council Member Kridler seconded the motion. Mayor Sucher 
called for a roll call vote. For: Unanimous. The motion passed 5 to 0. 

3.4 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-134 Accepting the Proposals 
and Awarding the Contract for the 2021 Sidewalk Improvement Plans to Diamond X 
Contracting, Inc  

 
ACTION:  Items 3.4            NOT APPROVED  
 Council Member Miller moved to approve Resolution #2022-134 Accepting the 

Proposals and Awarding the Contract for the 2021 Sidewalk Improvement Plans to 
Diamond X Contracting, Inc. contingent upon requesting GEDC to cover an additional 
$258k in funding for the project.  Council Member Kridler seconded the motion. City 
Staff then engaged in discussions regarding the logistics of the funding. Mayor Sucher 
called for a roll call vote. For: Miller and Kridler.  Against: Koepp, O’Neal and Sucher.  
The motion failed 2 to 3. 

3



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes  Page 4 of 7 

 

ACTION:  Items 3.4                    APPROVED  
Mayor Sucher entertained another motion regarding the project.  Council member Koepp 
moved to approve Resolution 2022-134 Accepting the Proposals and Awarding the 
Contract for the 2021 Sidewalk Improvement Plans to Diamond X Contracting.  Council 
Member O’Neal seconded the motion. Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote. For: 
Unanimous. The motion passed 5 to 0. 
 

3.5 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-135 Accepting the Proposals 
and Awarding the contract for the 2022 Street Improvement Plans to Diamond X 
Contracting Inc.  

 
 ITEM WAS POSTPONED 
 
3.6 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-136 Issuing a Change Order 

to the contract for the 2022 Street Improvement Projects with Diamond X Contracting, 
Inc. to reduce the amount of the contract by $633,852.95, and to add a 1% contingency to 
the project 

  
 ITEM WAS POSTPONED 
 
3.7 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-137 Approving Work Order 

#74 in the amount of $44,500 for Engineering, Surveying, CMT and Construction 
Administration Services for the 2022 Water and Wastewater Improvement Projects 

 
ACTION:  Items 3.7                   APPROVED 
 Council Member Miller moved to approve Resolution #2022-137 Approving Work 

Order #74 in the amount of $44,500 for Engineering, Surveying, CMT and Construction 
Administration Services for the 2022 Water and Wastewater Improvement Projects. 
Council Member O’Neal seconded the motion. Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote. 
For: Unanimous. The motion passed 5 to 0. 

3.8 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on Resolution #2022-138 Approving a 
Performance Agreement by and between the Gonzales Economic Development 
Corporation and Gonzales Main Street, Inc., a Texas Non-Profit Corporation, Concerning 
the Gonzales Butterfly Garden 

 
 Council Member Miller moved to not approve Resolution #2022-138. Motion died due 

to a lack of second.   
  
 Mayor Sucher entertained another motion.  
 
ACTION:  Items 3.8         APPROVED 

Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Resolution #2022-138 Approving a 
Performance Agreement by and between the Gonzales Economic Development 
Corporation and Gonzales Main Street, Inc., a Texas Non-Profit Corporation, Concerning 
the Gonzales Butterfly Garden. Council Member Koepp seconded the motion. Mayor 

4



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes  Page 5 of 7 

 

Sucher called for a roll call vote. For: O’Neal, Koepp, Kridler, and Sucher.  Against: 
Miller. The motion passed 4 to 1. 

 
ORDINANCES 
4.1 Public Hearing, Discussion & Possible Action on Ordinance #2022-21 Amending the 

Official Zoning Map by Zoning Property located at 1507 Seydler Street from C-2 Heavy 
Commercial to SF-6 Single Family 6 District   

 
Mayor Sucher opened the Public Hearing at 7:24 p.m. 

 
Zoning Administrator, Kristina Vega spoke in favor of the request for rezone from C-2 
Heavy Commercial to Single Family 6 District.  The property is currently being utilized 
as a residential unit which would be considered legal non-conforming.  The property 
owner would like to continue to utilize the property as residential and bring the property 
into compliance with the zoning code.  Thus, the desire for the rezone. A notice was 
published in the newspaper on October 27, 2022 and notices were mailed to property 
owners within 200’ of the subject property on October 27, 2022.  Five (5) property 
owners were notified of the zoning change.  As of preparation of the staff report, there 
were not any objection letters filed. 

  
 No other comments were made. 
 
 Mayor Sucher closed the Public Hearing at 7:27 p.m.    
 
ACTION:  Items 4.1         APPROVED 

Council Member Koepp moved to approve Ordinance #2022-21 Amending the Official 
Zoning Map by Zoning Property located at 1507 Seydler Street from C-2 Heavy 
Commercial to SF-6 Single Family 6 District.  Council Member Miller seconded the 
motion.  Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 
to 0. 

 
4.2 Public Hearing, Discussion, & Possible Action on Ordinance #2022-22 Amending the 

Official Zoning Map by Zoning Property located at 814 Seydler Street from C-2 Heavy 
Commercial to SF-6 Single Family 6 District   

 
Mayor Sucher opened the Public Hearing at 7:28 p.m. 

 
Zoning Administrator, Kristina Vega spoke in favor of the request for rezone from C-2 
Heavy Commercial to Single Family 6 District.  The applicant is seeking to rezone the 
property from C-2 Heavy Commercial to SF-6, Single Family 6 District.  The property 
was currently being utilized as a residential unit which would be considered legal non-
conforming.  However, the structure was in a state of disrepair and the property owners 
demolished the structure with the intent of building a new Single Family residence at the 
location.  When the property owner approached the city regarding the new build it was 
then determined that the property was zoned C-2 Heavy Commercial.   The property 
owner would like to continue to utilize the property as residential. A notice was published 

5



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes  Page 6 of 7 

 

in the newspaper on October 27, 2022 and notices were mailed to property owners within 
200’ of the subject property on October 27, 2022.  Ten (10) property owners were 
notified of the zoning change.  As of preparation of the staff report, there were not any 
objection letters filed.     
  
No other comments were made. 

 
 Mayor Sucher closed the Public Hearing at 7:31 p.m.    
 
ACTION:  Items 4.2         APPROVED 

Council Member O’Neal moved to approve Ordinance #2022-22 Amending the Official 
Zoning Map by Zoning Property located at 814 Seydler Street from C-2 Heavy 
Commercial to SF-6 Single Family 6 District.  Council Member Kridler seconded the 
motion.  Mayor Sucher called for a roll call vote.  For:  Unanimous.  The motion passed 5 
to 0. 

 
STAFF/BOARD REPORTS 
5.1 Finance Director provided the Financial Report for the month of Financial Reports for 

funds as of October 30, 2022, Cash & Investment by Fund as of October 30, 2022 and 
Quarterly Investment Report Ending June 30, 2022 & September 30, 2022. 

 
No questions were asked regarding the report.  

 
5.2 Interim City Manager, Tim Crow updated the City Council on the following:  

• District 4 Clean-up  
• Timeline on Capital Improvement Projects 

o Recently Completed Projects 
o Projects Currently in Process 
o Upcoming Projects 
o Departmental projects  

 
CONVENE INTO CLOSED SESSION:  
The Council convened into closed session at 7:43 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
6.1 (1) Pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales 

will meet in closed session to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, 
reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee.  

 
A) Discussion on the structuring of the search process to fill the City Manager 

vacancy 
 
 (2) Pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City of Gonzales 

will consult in closed session with its attorney to receive legal advice regarding pending 
or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or matter in which the duty of the attorney 
to the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of 

6



November 17, 2022 Council Minutes  Page 7 of 7 

 

the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with this chapter”, to include the following 
matters:  

 
B) Existing and future water rights and sources 

 
RETURN TO OPEN SESSION 
The Council convened into open session at 8:20 p.m. 
 
7.1 Discuss, Consider & Possible Action regarding matters discussed in closed session, 

and/or other actions necessary or recommended related to such discussions in closed 
session. 

 
No action was taken.   

 
CITY COUNCIL REQUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 • Requests by Mayor and Council Members for items on a future City Council agenda 
 • Announcements by Mayor and Council Members  
 • City and community events attended and to be attended  

• Continuing education events attended and to be attended 
 

No requests or announcements were made.   
  
ADJOURN 
On a motion by Council Member O’Neal and second by Council Member Kridler, the meeting 
was adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 
 
Approved this 8th day of December 2022. 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mayor, S.H. Sucher 
 
___________________________________ 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary 

7



    COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

        
 
     DATE: December 8, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2022-139 Approving a Grazing 
Lease Between the GEDC and Bobby Tomas 
for property located at 2521 Harwood Road. 
 
 

 
TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
At its November 28, 2022, meeting, the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation (GEDC) 
approved renewing a Grazing Lease agreement with Mr. Bobby Tomas for the property GEDC 
owns at 2521 Harwood Rd. The lease term is for one year ending on December 31, 2023. Mr. 
Tomas agreed to pay GEDC $750 per year and be responsible for paying the monthly water bill. 
Mr. Tomas also agreed to be responsible for maintaining the fences and mowing the property for 
brush once a year. If GEDC moves forward with the development of the property each party has 
30 days to terminate the lease.  
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
GEDC is authorized to enter into consulting services agreements.  Further, the GEDC may engage 
in economic development activities within the City limits, Gonzales County or regionally 
consistent with the Development Corporation Act, and with the approval of the GEDC Board of 
Directors and City Council. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
GEDC will receive $750 per year in income. Mr. Tomas will take over the water utility account 
from GEDC because the water is only on to benefit his livestock. GEDC will no longer be 
responsible for the water at the property. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Grazing Lease Agreement 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff respectfully recommends City Council to act as deemed necessary. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-139  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
APPROVING A GRAZING LEASE BETWEEN THE GONZALES ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND BOBBY TOMAS AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
WHEREAS, the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation is a Type B economic 
development corporation, created pursuant to Chapter 505 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
as amended (hereinafter referred to as the “GEDC”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas, desires to approve the Grazing 
Lease (hereinafter referred to as the “Lease Agreement”) by the GONZALES ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Texas non-profit corporation (hereinafter referred to as 
the “GEDC”) and BOBBY TOMAS, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and is 
incorporated herein for all purposes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas, does hereby approve the Lease 
Agreement between the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation and Bobby Tomas, a copy 
of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and is incorporated herein for all purposes.  
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such 
recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the 
judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council 
hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 

9



Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2022. 
 

       
Mayor, S. H. Sucher 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary 
 
 
 

10



  
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 §  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
COUNTY OF GONZALES § 

GRAZING LEASE 

 

This Grazing Lease (hereinafter referred to as the “Lease”) is entered into as of this ______ 
day of       , 2022 (hereinafter referred to as the “Effective Date”), by 
and between the GONZALES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Texas 
non-profit corporation ( hereinafter referred to as the “Lessor”), and BOBBY TOMAS (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Lessee”) (collectively, the “Parties”). 

WHEREAS, the Lessor is the owner of certain real property located within the City of 
Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas, which is more particularly described and/or depicted in 
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and is incorporated herein for all purposes (hereinafter referred 
to as the “Premises”); and  

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to lease the Premises to Lessee on and subject to the terms 
and conditions contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, including, but not limited to, 
Ten Dollars ($10.00) which Lessee has this date paid to Lessor, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged and confessed, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Lessor hereby leases the Premises to Lessee for the sole and exclusive purpose of 
grazing cattle. Lessee shall not use the Premises, nor permit the same to be used, for any other 
purpose. 

2. The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one (1) year commencing on the 
Effective Date and ending on December 31, 2023. Thereafter, the Lease shall automatically renew 
for successive terms of one (1) year each, unless this Lease is terminated by Lessee or Lessor in 
accordance with this Lease. Lessor or Lessee may terminate this Lease at any time during the 
initial term or any additional terms upon not less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the 
other Party. 

 3. Lessee agrees to pay on the Effective Date of this Lease or the anniversary of the 
Effective Date the sum of Seven Hundred Fifty and No/100 Dollars ($750.00) for each one (1) 
year term of this Lease, as provided in Section 2 of this Lease. In addition, Lessee agrees to pay 
the water utility bill for the Premises and mow the Premises at least one time per year. 

4. Lessor reserves, and shall continue to have throughout the term of this Lease, the 
privilege and right to enter upon the Premises, but Lessor agrees to use reasonable efforts to not 
disturb Lessee’s use or enjoyment of the Premises. Lessor shall not, however, be liable for any 
claims, demands, or causes of action raised on account of any loss, damage, or injury to persons 
or property caused by Lessee’s use of the Premises, except to the extent such damage or injury is 
caused by Lessor’s negligence or willful misconduct. 

11



  
 

 5. Lessee agrees to maintain all gates and fences and repair any damages that occurs 
on the Premises. 

6. It is expressly understood and agreed by and between the Parties hereto that this 
Lease may not be assigned and/or sublet by Lessee. 

7. The Parties agree that this Lease is and shall be subject to the provisions of 
Subchapter I, Chapter 271, Texas Local Government Code. 

8. Any notice required or permitted under this Lease must be in writing and served by 
depositing same in the U.S. Mail, addressed to the party to be notified, postage pre-paid and 
registered or verified with return receipt requested. Notice given in accordance herewith shall be 
effective upon receipt of the addressee. For purposes of notice, the addresses of the Parties shall 
be as follows: 

Lessor: Gonzales Economic Development Corporation 
820 Saint Joseph Street 

 Gonzales, Texas 78629 
Attn: Jennifer Kolbe, Economic Development Director 
Phone: (830) 672-2815 ext. 1600 
 

Lessee: Mr. Bobby Tomas 
_______________________ 

 Gonzales, Texas 78629 
Phone:  

 
 The addresses of the Parties may be changed at any time by notice as herein provided. 

 9. In any legal proceeding brought to enforce the terms of this Lease, the prevailing 
party or parties shall be reimbursed for all reasonable costs incurred in connection therewith, 
including reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs. 

10. All of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease shall extend to and be 
binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties. 

 11. The individuals executing this Lease on behalf of the respective parties below 
represent to each other and to others that all appropriate and necessary action has been taken to 
authorize the individual who is executing this Lease to do so for and on behalf of the party for 
which his or her signature appears, that there are no other parties or entities required to execute 
this Lease in order for the same to be an authorized and binding agreement, and that each individual 
affixing his or her signature hereto is authorized to do so and such authorization is valid and 
effective on the Effective Date. 

12. This Lease contains the entire agreement between the Parties and they agree that 
this Lease cannot be modified except by subsequent written agreement. 

13. This Lease may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which taken together 
shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

12



  
 

IN WITNESS WEREOF, the Parties have executed this Lease and caused the same to be 
effective on the date reflected above. 

 

GONZALES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 
a Texas non-profit corporation, 
 
 
By:   
 Ken Morrow, President  

 

 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
   § 
COUNTY OF GONZALES   § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ______ day of 
___________________, 202   , by Andy Rodriguez, President of the Gonzales Economic 
Development Corporation, a Texas non-profit corporation, on behalf of said corporation. 

 

  
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

      BOBBY TOMAS 

 
   
Bobby Tomas 

 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 
    § 
COUNTY OF GONZALES    § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ___ day of __________, 202  
, by Bobby Tomas. 

  
Notary Public, State of Texas 

 

13



  
 

Exhibit A 

[Legal Description and/or Depiction of the Premises] 

[2521 Harwood Road, City of Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas] 

 

 

 

14



   COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: December 8, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2022-140 Approving the Texas 
ED Connection 2022 Partnership Agreement 
by and Between the Gonzales Economic 
Development Corporation and Day One 
Experts, LLC.    
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND: 
The voters of Gonzales voted to adopt the sales tax for economic development in 1997. The 
corporation’s primary objective is to recruit and retain companies that create primary jobs. A 
primary job is defined as a job that is available at a company for which a majority of the products 
or services of that company are ultimately exported to regional, statewide, national or international 
markets infusing new dollars into the local economy. The TX ED Connection is a firm that focuses 
on attracting small to medium-sized manufacturers to Texas. The Texas Economic Development 
Connection is made up of a team of economic development professionals whose business goals 
align with GEDC’s goals of attracting companies that create primary jobs.  
 
At the November 28, 2022, Gonzales Economic Development Corporation meeting, the GEDC 
board unanimously approved renewing its annual contract with the Texas ED Connection.  
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
GEDC is authorized to enter into consulting services agreements.  Further, the GEDC may engage 
in economic development activities within the City limits, Gonzales County or regionally 
consistent with the Development Corporation Act, and with the approval of the GEDC Board of 
Directors and City Council. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The cost of the service is $4,250. The GEDC has funds available in Professional Services line item 
for 2022-23 Fiscal Year. We also have funds for increased marketing efforts to meet our objective 
of new business recruitment. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
Texas ED Connection 2023 Early Bird Partnership Agreement 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff respectfully recommends council approval.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

15



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-140 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, 
APPROVING THE TEXASEDCONNECTION 2022 PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT BY 
AND BETWEEN THE GONZALES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
AND DAY ONE EXPERTS, LLC; AND PROVIDING FOR AN IMMEDIATE 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
WHEREAS, the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation is a Type B economic 
development corporation, created pursuant to Chapter 505 of the Texas Local Government Code, 
as amended (hereinafter referred to as the “GEDC”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas, desires to approve the 
TexasEDConnection 2022 Partnership Agreement by and between the Gonzales Economic 
Development Corporation and Day One Experts, LLC, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and is incorporated herein for all purposes (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”). 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas, does hereby approve the 
Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and is incorporated herein for all 
purposes.  
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and such 
recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the 
judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City Council 
hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 

16



Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2022. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 

Mayor, S.H. Sucher 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary  

17





     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: December 8, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider & Possible Action on 
Resolution #2022-141 Rejecting the Proposals 
received for the 2022 Street Improvement 
Projects  

 

 

 

TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Resolution 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City has received bids for the 2022 Street Improvement Projects.  These plans include the 
reconstruction of Saint Lawrence Street from Water Street to Hoskins Street, including 
replacement of curb & gutter, reclaiming and cement stabilization of road in areas of need and 
repaving with a 2-inch HMAC overlay.  These plans also include an edge mill and overlay of 
Church Street from Fischer Street to Cuero Street and an edge mill and overlay of Saint Francis 
Street from Saint Joseph to Saint Paul. 
 
This agenda Item will expend up to $1,563,788.50 as the base contract amount depending on 
council decision on scope of project.  Therefore, staff is looking at reworking or reducing the 
scope of the project and rebidding the project at a later date. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
As funds are available, the city should consider reconstructing and maintaining streets in order to 
provide safe transportation conditions for the public. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This agenda item has no fiscal impact. 
  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends rejecting all bids received September 29, 2022 and rebidding the 
project with a reduced scope. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

19



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-141 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS 
REJECTING THE PROPOSALS RECEIVED FOR THE 2022 STREET 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS; AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Year Budget 2021-2022 included the 
2022 Street Improvement Projects to be competitively bid as per Chapter 252 of the Local 
Government Code; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the advertisements for the Request for Bids were published in the newspaper for 
three consecutive weeks beginning September 8th, 2022; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals were due to be received by the City of Gonzales on September 29, 
2022 at 2:00 p.m.; and, 
 
WHEREAS, proposals were received from, Lester Contracting, Inc. and Diamond X 
Contracting, Inc., by the due date published; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government Code Section 252.043(a) states that the if the competitive 
bidding requirement applies to the contract for goods or services, the contract must be awarded 
to the lowest responsible bidder or to the bidder who provides goods and services at the best 
value for the municipality; and,  
 
WHEREAS, all the bids received were substantially over budget and staff recommends rejecting 
all bids, and, 
 
WHEREAS, Local Government Code Section 252.043(f) states that the governing body may 
reject any and all proposals; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that rejecting the proposals received on September 29, 2022, 
for the 2022 Street Improvement Project in the best interest of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

Section 1.  The City Council of the City of Gonzales hereby rejects all bids received on 
September 29, 2022 for the 2022 Street Improvement Projects.  
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
Section 3. All resolutions or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 

20



 

 

 
Section 4. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 5. If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 6. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 7. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2022. 
 

 
Mayor, S.H. Sucher 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary 

 
 

 
 

21



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: December 8, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider and Possible Action on 
Ordinance #2022-23 Approving a Budget 
Amendment to the Operating Budget for the 
Fiscal Year October 1, 2022 and Ending 
September 30, 2023 for Gonzales Economic 
Development Fund for $325,000.00 in 
Expenses 

 

 

 

 
TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Ordinance 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On September 8, 2022, the City Council of the City of Gonzales Approved the Operating Budget 
for the Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023. 
 
On September 26, 2022, the GEDC approved an ask from the City of Gonzales for 
improvements at Memorial Museum. The total project cost was not to exceed $325,000.00. The 
scope of work consists of work associated with drainage improvements to the underground 
crawlspace and other miscellaneous structural, civil, and MEP associated work.  Staff is asking 
for a budget amendment to reflect the increase. 
 
The City Council of the City of Gonzales approved a Memorial Museum improvement project on 
October 13, 2022. The approved project cost is not to exceed $325,000.00. The GEDC budgeted 
$150,000.00 for Community Facility Development for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for electrical 
improvements at Memorial Museum as well as an anticipated ask from the City of Gonzales for 
the cleaning of the Museum. Staff is asking for a budget amendment to reflect the increase to be 
taken from the fund balance of the Gonzales Economic Development Corporation. 
 
Community Facility Development 700-7-700.720  $325,000.00 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
Approval of these budget amendments is consistent with current policy.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
This Ordinance will amend the budget.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Exhibit “A” 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the Council to take action they deem necessary. 
 

22



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-23 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, APPROVING A BUDGET 
AMENDMENT TO THE OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 
1, 2022 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 FOR GONZALES ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FUND FOR $325,000.00 IN EXPENSES; 
ESTABLISHING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, an annual operating budget for the fiscal year October 1, 2022 through September 
30, 2023, was approved and adopted by the City Council on September 8, 2022; and, 
 
WHEREAS, amendments to said budget have been requested as itemized in "Exhibit A" 
attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 
 
WHEREAS, said full and final consideration of said budget amendments have been held in a 
legally posted public meeting of the City Council, and it is the consensus of opinion that the 
budget amendments as submitted, should be approved and adopted. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby amends the budget for 
the 2022-23 fiscal year as set forth in the Attached “Exhibit A”, which is fully incorporated 
herein by reference. 
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
 Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of the City of Gonzales, 
Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of 
such ordinances, in which event the more restrictive shall apply. 
 
Section 4. All ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 5. This Ordinance shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 6. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 

23



 

 

 
Section 7. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Ordinance, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2022. 
 
 

 
Mayor, S.H. Sucher 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

24



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

On September 26, 2022, the GEDC approved an ask from the City of Gonzales for 
improvements at Memorial Museum. The total project cost was not to exceed $325,000.00. The 
scope of work consists of work associated with drainage improvements to the underground 
crawlspace and other miscellaneous structural, civil, and MEP associated work.  Staff is asking 
for a budget amendment to reflect the increase. 
 
The City Council of the City of Gonzales approved a Memorial Museum improvement project on 
October 13, 2022. The approved project cost is not to exceed $325,000.00. The GEDC budgeted 
$150,000.00 for Community Facility Development for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for electrical 
improvements at Memorial Museum as well as an anticipated ask from the City of Gonzales for 
the cleaning of the Museum. Staff is asking for a budget amendment to reflect the increase. 
 
Community Facility Development 700-7-700.720  $325,000.00 

 

25



     COUNCIL AGENDA 
     ITEM BRIEFING DATA 

   
 
     DATE: December 8, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM   
Discuss, Consider and Possible Action on 
Ordinance #2022-24 Amending Section 
13.207 Meters in the City of Gonzales Code of 
Ordinances 

 

 

 

 
TYPE AGENDA ITEM: 
Ordinance 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each month the City of Gonzales has an average of thirty utility accounts that are on the 
disconnect list.  The disconnect list is printed and given to the City technician.  The technician 
goes to each location, turns off the main breaker and puts a seal on the breaker box which locks 
the customer out of the electric meter.  Every utility customer must have a main disconnect.  The 
City has to disconnect them at the pole if a main disconnect is not available.  Before the City will 
reconnect the customer, they must have a main disconnect installed.  The City of Gonzales Code 
of Ordinances Section 13.207 describes the following for a meter: requirement, installation, 
maintenance, ownership, and tampering.     
 
Staff has reviewed this section and would propose the following language in red to clarify some 
confusion on tampering.  Staff feels that describing in more detail what the City considers as 
meter tampering will provide clarification and eliminate any misinterpretation regarding the 
matter.   
 
13.207 Meters 
(a)  Required.  Meters shall be required to measure the consumption of each utility service 
furnished by the city, except garbage collection and sewerage service. 
(b)  Installation, Maintenance.  All meters required by this article and used to measure the 
consumption of utility services furnished by the city shall be installed and maintained by the city. 
(c)  Ownership.  All meters used for the measurement of the consumption of any utility service 
furnished by the city shall be the property of the city. It shall be unlawful for any person to install 
or maintain any meter for such purposes anywhere within the city which is not owned by the 
city. 
(d)  Tampering With.  For purposes of enforcement under this section, tampering shall include 
any unlawful diversion of service, unauthorized use or consumption, or evidence of attempted 
unauthorized use of the city’s utility by any person, other than a duly authorized employee of the 
city. Tampering further includes any manipulation of any meter in any manner that results in 
damage to the meter, or to manipulate or attempt to manipulate any meter in any manner so as to 

26



 

 

affect its registration or measurement of the metered utility service. Any violation shall result in 
the immediate discontinuation of utility service by the City without notice by the City.  The 
following will be billed for meter tampering: 

(1) A minimum charge for meter tampering as stated in the Master Rate and Fee Schedule or 
actual damages, whichever is greater; 

(2) The cost of estimated or actual amount of utility service used without city authorization; 
and 

(3) An additional meter review fee as stated in the Master Rate and Fee Schedule for each 
trip made by city personnel to investigate, evaluate and correct the meter tampering or 
diversion. 

(4) All costs and fees regarding this account must be paid prior to reconnection. 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS: 
Amending the ordinance will amend the definition and provide clarification regarding what is 
considered meter tampering and the billing associated with the violation of the meter tampering 
section of the ordinance. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
There is no additional fiscal impact due to the costs already being charged and included within 
the Master rate and Fee Schedule. However, the amendment to the ordinance provides 
clarification of the charges that will be assessed.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see Exhibit “A” 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff respectfully recommends the approval of this ordinance.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-24 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF GONZALES, TEXAS, AMENDING SECTION 
13.207(D) TAMPERING IN THE CITY OF GONZALES CODE OF ORDINANCES; 
ESTABLISHING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
WHEREAS, Section 13.207 of the City of Gonzales Code of Ordinances was adopted in the 
1995; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council may from time to time choose to amend, supplement, change or 
modify any section in the Code of Ordinances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the proposed amendments of the City’s regulations 
relating to meters are in the best interest of the health, safety, and general welfare of the City. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
GONZALES, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. The City Council of the City of Gonzales, Texas hereby amends Section 
13.207(d) Tampering in the City of Gonzales Code of Ordinances as shown on Exhibit A”, 
which is fully incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Section 2. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the City Council. 
 
 Section 3. That this Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of the City of Gonzales, 
Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with the provisions of 
such ordinances, in which event the more restrictive shall apply. 
 
Section 4. All ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Ordinance shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 
Section 5. This Ordinance shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 
Section 6. If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any person or 
circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the City 
Council hereby declares that this Ordinance would have been enacted without such invalid 
provision. 
 
Section 7. It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which this 
Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 

28



 

 

matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Ordinance, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, as amended. 
 
Section 8. This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, and it 
is so resolved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2022. 
 
 

 
Mayor, S.H. Sucher 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Kristina Vega, City Secretary  
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

29



 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 

13.207 Meters 
(a)  Required.  Meters shall be required to measure the consumption of each utility service 
furnished by the city, except garbage collection and sewerage service. 
(b)  Installation, Maintenance.  All meters required by this article and used to measure the 
consumption of utility services furnished by the city shall be installed and maintained by the city. 
(c)  Ownership.  All meters used for the measurement of the consumption of any utility service 
furnished by the city shall be the property of the city. It shall be unlawful for any person to install 
or maintain any meter for such purposes anywhere within the city which is not owned by the 
city. 
13.207 Meters 
(a)  Required.  Meters shall be required to measure the consumption of each utility service 
furnished by the city, except garbage collection and sewerage service. 
(b)  Installation, Maintenance.  All meters required by this article and used to measure the 
consumption of utility services furnished by the city shall be installed and maintained by the city. 
(c)  Ownership.  All meters used for the measurement of the consumption of any utility service 
furnished by the city shall be the property of the city. It shall be unlawful for any person to install 
or maintain any meter for such purposes anywhere within the city which is not owned by the 
city. 
(d)  Tampering With.  For purposes of enforcement under this section, tampering shall include 
any unlawful diversion of service, unauthorized use or consumption, or evidence of attempted 
unauthorized use of the city’s utility by any person, other than a duly authorized employee of the 
city. Tampering further includes any manipulation of any meter in any manner that results in 
damage to the meter, or to manipulate or attempt to manipulate any meter in any manner so as to 
affect its registration or measurement of the metered utility service. Any violation shall result in 
the immediate discontinuation of utility service by the City without notice by the City.  The 
following will be billed for meter tampering: 

(5) A minimum charge for meter tampering as stated in the Master Rate and Fee Schedule or 
actual damages, whichever is greater; 

(6) The cost of estimated or actual amount of utility service used without city authorization; 
and 

(7) An additional meter review fee as stated in the Master Rate and Fee Schedule for each 
trip made by city personnel to investigate, evaluate and correct the meter tampering or 
diversion. 

(8) All costs and fees regarding this account must be paid prior to reconnection. 
 
 

 
 

30










































